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MEMORANDUM 

TO:       Campus Community

FROM:     Robert L. McGrath, Provost and Professor of Physics

SUBJECT:  Nominations for Distinguished Teaching and Distinguished 
Service Professorships and the Chancellor's/President’s Awards

DATE:     September 9, 2004

The President has issued the annual call for nominations for the 
Distinguished Teaching and Distinguished Service Professorships and 
the Chancellor's/President’s Awards.  I join her in encouraging you 
to nominate your colleagues or professors for one of these 
prestigious awards.  I ask that you pay particular attention to the 
Distinguished Teaching Professorship and Chancellor’s/President’s 
Award for Excellence in Teaching.  Stony Brook is fortunate to have 
many outstanding faculty active in our undergraduate and graduate 
programs and we should pursue every opportunity to recognize their 
contributions to the success of our University.  

The nomination form and the guidelines for the Distinguished Teaching 
Professorship and Chancellor’s/President’s Award for Excellence in 
Teaching can be downloaded from 
http://ws.cc.stonybrook.edu/provost/Forms/Excellence.htm.

Because receipt of the Chancellor’s/President’s Award for Excellence 
in Teaching is a prerequisite for the Distinguished Teaching 
Professorship, I have also included on the website a list of prior 
recipients for the Excellence in Teaching award.  Nomination for the 
Chancellor’s/President’s Award for Excellence in Teaching may provide 
an opportunity in the future to recognize an outstanding faculty 
member once again by nominating that individual for a Distinguished 
Teaching Professorship.  

Please refer to the President’s Website, http://www.sunysb.edu/pres/, 
for a complete set of guidelines for all of the awards.


